# Solomon Muhammad

Winter Garden, FL smuhammad0317@gmail.com https://solomoncentral.art/index.html 313-293-1180

## **Professional Summary**

Disney Photopass Photographer at the EPCOT Park in Walt Disney World, experienced with capturing guest memories and providing excellent service to all park goers. Has background expertise in animation and graphic arts, with a bachelor's in fine arts.

#### **Education**

College for Creative Studies, Detroit, MI - (Aug 2019 - May 2023)

- Bachelor's of Fine Arts Degree (Graduated May 2023)
- Animation Major
- Honor's Graduate, Industry Day Exhibition Student (Mar 2023)

### **Experience**

Walt Disney Company, EPCOT Park - Photopass Photographer (June 2024 - Current)

- Capturing Portrait and Landscape Photos of EPCOT guests using a NIKON camera and software
- Taking between 800-1000 photos of guests per day
- Carefully handling and carrying 10lbs of camera equipment around the EPCOT Park
- Working with Disney Imagineer Technology to provide unique "Magic Shot" photo filters for guests
- Greeting and being courteous to guests whenever possible
- Answering guest questions and informing them about the experiences provided at the park

Scouting Collectibles, Livonia, MI - Graphic Designer (Jan 2024 - Mar 2024)

- Contract Graphic Design position
- Primary Logo Designer
- Created various graphic design assets for the resale store brand in Livonia, MI
- Created a Logo, Shop Sign, and Poster Design for the company for advertising and merchandise
- Pitched a series of mockup designs for the client before finalizing the graphic design assets
- Finalized the assets using various tools in the Adobe Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator)

Millennial Productions, Detroit, MI - Graphic Designer (Feb 2023 - July 2023)

- Contract Graphic Design position
- Primary Logo Designer
- Created several logo and brand assets for social media
- Created advertisements for a podcast titled "H vs H" on Apple Podcast
- Produced two separate 30-second animations for the company using the Adobe Suite

WEBTOON CANVAS, Self-Publishing - Self Published Sequential Artist (Dec 2020 - June 2024)

- Creator of the ongoing Webtoon Series, "Sal Matisse: Legendary Youth" (SMLY) (2022-Present)
- Leader of a small team of illustrators who work to push out chapters monthly
- Has created several motion graphic shorts and adverts for the series
- Lead Artist and Writer
- Team Management over SMLY-related projects

#### **Skills**

- Graphic/Motion Design 2D Animation Photography Illustration
- Marketing and Sales
  Communication
  Team Management
  Scheduling